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H E M U S E U M OF M O D E R N ART 
I WEST 53RD STREET, N E W YORK 

ELEPHONE: CIRCLE 5-8QOO ^ IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

PICTOGRAPHS ENLIVEN ANNUAL REPORT OF MUSEUM OF MODERN ART 

New York, N. Y. , February 00, 1941—An unusual annual report will be 

mailed this month to the more than seven thousand members of the 

Museum of Modern Art, whose two-year-old glass, steel and marble 

building at 11 West 53 Street is a center of activities which reach 

out not only to all parts of this country but to Canada, Honolulu, 

Central and South America and Europe. 

Like most annual reports the Museum's is crowded with 

statistics—but these statistics are made brilliantly graphic by the 

use of pictographs. So far as is known this is the first Museum 

report ever to be enlivened by sprightly little line drawings of 

visitors, money, electric light bulbs, paint brushes, books, films, 

trucks, workmen, which show at a glance attendance figures, salaries, 

operating expense, publications, exhibitions, circulating exhibitions, 

employees, disbursements and receipts. 

Five hundred and eighty-five thousand, three hundred and 

three members and visitors attended the Museum's 18 exhibitions of 

1939-40, in which 278 American and 203 foreign artists were repre­

sented. The exhibitions displayed 192 items from the Museum's ccl-

lections and 4,037 items borrowed from other museums and private 

collections in the United States, Belgium, Norway, Switzerland, 

England, France and Mexico. 

Other statistics of interest are contained in the report of 

John E. Abbott, Executive Vice-President: 

"One excellent gauge of the value of a public 
institution is the popular response to its program. In terms 
of this alone the first year of the Museum in its new building 
was a most successful one. There was a growth in membership 
from 4,076 in 1939 to 7,309 in 1940, and a rise in the number 
of visitors from 119,803 to 585,303. There was an increase 
of 178,475 in the audiences of film showings. 

"These gains, which were made in spite of the fact 
that this was the first year there was an admission fee of 
twenty-five cents at all times, are perhaps the Museum's 
proudest aohlevement. Lacking any tax support, the con­
sidered policy of the Museum has been to present exhibitions 
and services worthy of the public's financial support. A 
paid admission of half a million people is more convincing 
evidence of the public's vital interest than a million 


